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east by Lingwick, south-west by Dudswell and north-
west by South Ham, containing 64,032 dcres of land,
was erected into a township named Weedon, February
28th, 1822; and granted to Louis Gugy, Augustin

Gagnon, Michel St. Pierre, Joseph Germain, John
"~ Monroe, Margaret widow of Francois Lemaihe, Esq.,
Elizabeth and Margaret daughters of Francois Le-
maihe, Mary Algers, and Charles Patterson.

The St. Francis river enters this township from lake
Aylmer, and flowing some distance, expands into lake
Louise. Again contracting, it receives the waters of
Salmon river, and passes into Dudswell. Many other
small streams and outlets of ponds also enter the St.
Francis in Weedon. The inhabitants are almost ex- -
clusively French Canadians, and have a chutch, post
- office and schools. The sum levied for their support in
1866, was $934,46, the government grant being $91, .
46. The stage road from Sherbrooke through Duds-
well and Weedon, is continued on to the north-east.

- The census of 1861, gives it a population of 809 inha-
bitants. ’

WOTTON.

A tract lying in the districtof St. Francis, bounded
north-east by Ham, south-east by St. Camille, south-
west by St. George de Windsor, and north-west by
Shipton and Tingwick, containing 47,500 acres ofland,
was erected into a township named Wotton, June 2nd,
1849. This is an independent- municipality, with a




